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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management of the District School Board of Bay County has prepared the following discussion and
analysis to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) provide an overview and
analysis of the District's financial activities, (c) identify changes in the District's financial position, (d)
identify material deviations from the approved budget, and (e) highlight significant issues in individual
funds.

Because the information contained in the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to
highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the
District's financial statements found on pages 2-80.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The District's total net position decreased by $9,723,470.94 (or 4.08%). The decrease is mainly
due to receiving less additional funding associated with Hurricane Michael. This change includes
all Governmental Funds (General, Debt Service, Capital Projects and Special Revenue Funds).
During the current year. General Fund revenues exceeded expenditures by $12,739,370.05.
Expenditures decreased by $13,234,596.30 (or 4.71%). This may be compared to last year's
results in which General Fund expenditures exceeded revenues by $64,649,734.99.
At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was
$27,028,435.96 or 10.1 percent of the general fund expenditures, compared to the previous year's
unreserved fund balance of $24,657,326 or 8.78 percent of the general fund expenditures.

NON-FINANCIAL EVENTS

In mid-March Governor DeSantis called for all Florida Schools to shut down in order to avoid the spread of
Covid-19. To effect that change, and continue learning, the following strategies were employed:

•  Ordered and distributed 2,000 Chromebooks and laptops
•  Ordered and distributed 600 hotspots
•  Provided, and distributed more than 900,000 meals to needy students.

The District continues to recover from Hurricane Michael through several construction projects.

The District also began construction on a new elementary school, A Gary Walsingham Academy, to aid in
the increase of students in Panama City Beach.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements consist of three components:

1. Government-wide financial statements

2. Fund financial statements

3. Notes to the financial statements

In addition, this report presents certain required supplementary information, which includes management's
discussion and analysis.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the
District's overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The
statements include a statement of net positions and a statement of activities that are designed to provide
consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of the Primary Government presented
on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net positions provides information about the
government's financial position, its assets and liabilities, using an economic resources measurement focus.
The difference between the assets and liabilities, the net assets, is a measure of the financial health of the
District. The statement of activities presents information about the change in the District's net assets, the
results of operations, during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net assets is an indication of
whether the District's financial health is improving or deteriorating.

The government-wide statements present the District's activities in two categories:

•  Governmental activities - This represents most of the District's services including its educational
programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as
transportation and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the state's education
finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities.

•  Component units - The District presents six separate legal entities in this report including the five
charter schools and Bay Education Foundation. Although legally separate organizations, the
component units are included in this report because they meet the criteria for inclusion provided by
generally accepted accounting principles.

Over a period of time, changes in the District's net assets are an indication of improving or deteriorating
financial condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors,
such as changes in the District's property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District's
capital assets including its school buildings and administrative facilities.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide
more detailed information about the District's financial activities, focusing on its most significant or
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"Major" funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the
government-wide statements.

All of the District's funds may be classified within one of three broad categories:

•  Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the
governmental funds utilize a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the
economic resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial statements. This
financial resource measurement focus allows the governmental fund statements to provide information
on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources as well as balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Consequently, the governmental fiind statements provide a
detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the District's near-term financing requirements.
This short-term view is useful when compared to the long-term view presented as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. To facilitate this comparison, both the
governmental balance sheet and the governmental fiind statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental Proprietary
Funds - Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is charged for
services. One type of proprietary fund is maintained.

•  Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and services to support the
District's other programs and functions through user charges.

•  Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for
the benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District's own
programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in
these funds are used only for their intended purposes.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net positions may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial
position. In the case of the District, assets exceed liabilities by $238,072,782 at the close of the most recent
fiscal year.
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District School Board of Bay County, Florida's Net Assets

Governmental

Activities

Business-Type
Activities

Total

June 30, 2020 June 30.2019 June 30,2020 June 30.2019 June 30, 2020 June 30,2019

Current and Other Assets $  272,351,962 $  177,068,726 $  3,873,345 $  3,213,446 $  276,225,307 $  180,282,172
Deferred Outflows of Resources 43,583,608 49,729,233 - 43,583,608 49,729,233
Capital Assets 270.976,257 295,946,804 22,248 30,179 270,998,506 295,976,983

Total Assets 586.911,827 522,744,762 3,895,593 3,243,625 590,807,420 525,988,388

Long-Term Liabilities 300,045,290 229,224,442 186,769 116,085 300,232,059 229,340,526

Deferred inflows of Resources 16,723,724 16,280,319 - 16,723,724 16,280,319

Other Liabilities 32,070,030 29,443,749 377,969 339,389 32,447,999 29,783,138

Total Liabilities 348,839,045 274,948,509 564,738 455,474 349,403,783 275,403,983

Net Assets:

Restncted 314,563,561 316,328,966 22,248 30,179 314,585,810 316,359,145

Unrestricted (76,490,779.33) (68,532,713) 3,308,607 2,757,972 (73,182,172) (65,774,740)

Total Net Assets $  238,072,782 $ 247,796,253 $ 3,330,855 $ 2,788,152 $ 241,403,637 $ 250,584,405

By far the largest portion of the District's net positions reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The district uses these capital assets to educate the students of Bay County, Florida;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the District's assets are reported
net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The key elements of the increase in the District's net assets for the year ending June 30,2020, and June 30
2019, are as follows:
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District School Board of Bay County, Rorida's Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-Type Total

Activities Activities

June 30.2020 June 30,2019 June 30,2020 June 30,2019 June 30,2020 June 30,2019

Revenues;

Program Revenues
Charge for Services $ 3,515,424.49 $ 4,449,886.99 $ 2,385,304.50 $ 1,906,648.68 $ 5,900,728.99 $ 6,356,535.67
Operating Grants and Contritxiticns $ 9,776,277.43 $ 7,618,098.49 $ 9,776,277.43 $ 7,618,098.49
Capital Grants and Contributions $ 964,053.69 $ 6,289,945.24 $ 964,053.69 $ 6,289,945.24

General Revenues: $ - $ -

Property Taxes $ 99,342,522.13 $ 104,191,845.61 $ 99,342,522.13 $ 104,191,845.61

Other Taxes $ 23,071,078.95 $ 23,248,989.15 $ 23,071,078.95 $ 23,248,989.15

Rorida Education Rnance Program $ 82,284,091.00 $ 78,946,511.00 $ 82,284,091.00 $ 78,946,511.00

Other contributions not restricted to $ - $ - $ -

specific programs $ 163,417,038.14 $ 87,250,420.14 $ 163,417,038.14 $ 87,250,420.14

Unrestricted Interest Earnings $ 1,906,691.13 $ ^652,100.79 $ 90,461.07 $ 63,158.24 $ 1,997,152.20 $ 2,715,259.03

Mscelianeous $ (3,988,912.87) $ (6,184,031.55) $ (3,988,912.87) $ (6,184,031.55)

Spedal items: $ 123,230,073.70 $ - $ 123,230,073.70

Impairment of Buildngs axl Eqiipment $ (66,894,641.36) $ - $ (66,894,641.36) $ -

Total Revenues $ 313,393,622.73 $ 431,693.839.56 $ 2,475,765.57 $ 1,969,806.92 $ 315,869,388.30 $ 433.663.646.48

Expenses:
Instnicticn $ 159,453,687.53 $ 160,118,567.68 $ 159,453,687.53 $ 160,118,567.68

Pupil Personnel Services $ 13,116,338.90 $ 10,425,240.78 $ 13,116,338.90 $ 10,425,240.78

Instaictional Meda Services $ 2,471,249.44 $ 2,525,540.03 $ 2,471,249.44 $ 2,525,540.03

Instruction and Curriculum Development $ 5,532,682.04 $ 5,299,068.88 $ 5,532,682.04 $ 5,299,068.88

Instructional Staff Training Services $ 3,823,229.66 $ 2,943,783.52 $ 3,823,229.66 $ 2,943,783.52

Instmctional Related to Technology $ 124,079.12 $ 108,092.26 $ 124,079.12 $ 108,092.26

Board of Education $ 735,17271 $ 914,372.73 $ 735,172.71 $ 914,37273

General Administration $ 8,437,539.45 $ 1,299,535.54 $ 8,437,539.45 $ 1,299,535.54

School Administration $ 14,165,736.85 $ 14,731,612.03 $ 14,165,736.85 $ 14,731,612.03

Facilities Acqdsition & Construction $ 13,885,504.09 $ 54,490,695.04 $ 13,885,504.09 $ 54,490,695.04

Rscal Services $ 1,890,057.98 $ 1,701,374.09 $ 1,890,057.98 $ 1,701,374.09

Food Services $ 9,759,275.20 $ 8,108,966.32 $ 9,759,275.20 $ 8,108,966.32

Central Services $ 30,298,188.35 $ 30,365,321.40 $ 30,298,188.35 $ 30,365,321.40

Pupii Transportation Services $ 8,729,206.34 $ 9,541,050.49 $ 8,729,206.34 $ 9,541,050.49

Operation of Rant $ 15,932,791.94 $ 16,107,403.62 $ 15,932,791.94 $ 16,107,403.62

MaintenanoeGfRant $ 5,217,888.32 $ 4,768,396.93 $ 5,217,888.32 $ 4,768,396.93

Administfalive Technology Services $ 3,333,787.39 $ 3,253,571.26 $ 3,333,787.39 $ 3,253,571.26

Commrity Services $ 3,135,571.72 $ 3,505,059.69 $ 3,135,571.72 $ 3,505,059.69

Interest on Long-Term Debt $ 2,915,458.31 $ 2,300,458.80 $ 2,915,458.31 $ 2,300,458.80

Depredation - Unallocated $ 20,159,648.32 $ 26.067.387.55 $ 1,933,061.98 $ 1,764,400.17 $ 22.092.710.30 $ 27.831.787.72

Total Expenses $ 323,117,093.66 $ 358,575,498.64 $ 1,933,061.98 $ 1,764,400.17 $ 325.050.155.64 $ 360.339,898.81

Increase in Net Assets

Before Transfers $ (9,723.470.93) $ 73,118,340.92 $ 542,703.59 $ 205.406.75 $ (9.180.767.34) $ 73.323.747.67

Transfers $ $ $ $ $ $
.

Increase in Net Assets $ (9,723,470.93) $ 73,118,340.92 $ 542,703.59 $ 205,406.75 $ (9.180.767.34) $ 73.323,747.67

Net Assets, Beginning $ 247,796,252.96 $ 174,677.912.04 $ Z788.151.74 $ 2,582,744.99 $ 250.584.404.70 $ 177.260,657.03

Adjustment to Net Position (1) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Net Assets, Endng $ 238,072,782.03 $ 247,796,252.96 $ 3,330,855.33 $ 2,788,151.74 $ 241,403,637.36 $ 250,584,404.70

Note: (1) Ac|ustment to beginning n^ position is due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, which is a change in acaxnting prindples that requires enrployers partidpating

in cost-sharing multiple-enployer defined bendit pension plans to report the employers! proportionate share of the n^ pension liability of the defined ben^t pension plans.

The decrease in revenues of $118,300,216.83 or 37.8 percent due mainly to the receipt of FEMA and
insurance funds related to Hurricane Michael in 2019.

Instructional expenses represent 44.65% of total governmental expenses in the 2018-19 fiscal year.
Instructional expenses decreased by $2,043,336 or 1.26%, from the previous year due mainly to teacher
attrition. Facilities acquisition and construction expenses increased $53,777,191.07 due to repairs and
rebuilding related to Hurricane Michael.
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Governmental Funds Budgetary Highlights

The District's budgets are prepared and amendments made according to Florida law. The most significant
budgeted fund is the General Fund.

In the General Fund actual revenues and other financing sources were $9,359,996.61, more than the final
budgeted amounts, while actual expenditures were $83,721,031.61 less than the final budgeted amounts.
Positive budget variances occurred in several functions, including instruction. Student Support Services,
Facilities Acquisition and Construction, and Operations of the Plant. The ending fund balance exceeded
the estimated fiind balance contained in the final amended budget by $92,330,467.64 due to revenue
associated with the hurricane that has not been appropriated yet, loss of employees and the establishment of
several reserve accounts designed to help the District offset expected revenue shortfalls.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The District's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2019 amount to
$270,976,257.29 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
improvements other than building, buildings and fixed equipment, furniture, fixtures, and equipment, motor
vehicles, construction in progress, and computer software.

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in note 4 to the financial statements.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2019 the District had long-term debt outstanding of $300,045,290.12. This amount was
comprised of $9,545,482.70 of compensated absences, $21,665,020.01 in Estimated Insurance claims
payable, $4,360,000.32 in Sales Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes, $4,657,088.00 in OPEB liabilities,
$129,963,572.09 of certificates of participation. Notes and $129,854,127.00 in Pension Liability.

Additional information on the District's long-term debt can be found in note 5-9 to the financial statements.

Requestfor Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Bay District School Board's finances.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in the report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to the Finance Officer, Bay District School Board, 1311 Balboa Avenue,
Panama City, FL 32401.
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Primary Govcmmeut Component Units

Account

.Number Governmental Activities Busincss-Tnie AetivitiGs Total

Bay Haven Charter

Scbook

Palm Bay Ediicnrion Cliaiitanqna Learn and
Serve Charter School UuKcrsity .Academy

Rbittg Leaders Academy
Inc.

Total Nonmajor

Component Units
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents IIIO 146.877.343.54 3.784.708.32 150.662.051.86 18.168.478.8.) 1.214.922.43 704.065 06 1.544.475.32 1.916.981.99 L.3.34.ll'j.l9
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.(81 O.'H) 9.00 0.00 357.350.38

Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 O.tiO O.OO O.'JO 0.(8' O.'H) 0.00

.Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 194.86 58.236.50 58.431.36 47.998.51 1.631.298.71 50.0SS 74 425.264.43 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0 00 n.(H) 0.(t0 9.00 0.00 O.tH)

Due From Other .Agencies 1220 52.I)6S.9<>3.53 .30.400.00 51099.303.53 (».'«) 296.955.09 0.00 0.(8' 1.199.19 'J.GO

Due Ftotn Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tH) 0.00 0.00

Dcoosils Receivable 1210 0.00 0 00 40.494.46 0.00 47.298.64 52.249.-89 0.00

[mental Balances 0.00 O.'K) O.OO 000 O.lH) 0.90 'J.GO

Cash with FiscalService .Agents 1114 69.492.1.37.64 69.492.137.64 0.00 0.00 ()."() 9.00 0.00 0.(8)

Section 1011.13. F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.(8) 0.00 0.00 0.(8) 0.00 0.00

Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 0.00 0.(8) OiK) 0.00 0.00 9.00

Invemorv 1150 1.241.629.61 1.241.629.61 17317 12 0.00 0.(8) 9.00 0.00 0.00

Pieoaid Items 1230 2.671.752.60 2.671.752.60 1.36.388.15 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.90 O.OO

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.18) O.'H) O.OO 0.00 0.(8)

Preitaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 00() 0.00 0.00 0.(8) O.'H) 0.00

Other Postemolovment Benefits .-Asset 1410 0.00 O.'H) O.oo 0.(H) 0.00 0.90 0.00

Pension .Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.'H) O.lH) 0.00 0.(8.)

Capiud Assets

Land 1310 20.007.839.20 20.007.839.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 OOO 0.00 0.')0 9.00 0.00 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 55.060.179.58 55.060.179.58 575.638.8.1 0.00 0.(K) O.D'J O.'H) 0.00

Nondepredabie Capital Assets 75.068.018.78 0.00 75.068.018.78 575.638.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvements Other Than BuildinKS 1320 17.615.192.78 17.615.19178 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 (8.577.356.32) (8377.356.32) O.'.K) O.oo 0.00 O.lH) 0.90 0.00

Buildings and Fixed Eouipmem 1330 616.996.560.02 616.996360.02 0.00 0.0" D.'K) 9.00 0.00 o.oo

Less .Accumulated Depreciation 1339 {443.'10l.660.42) (443.401.660.42) 0.(10 tl.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Furniture. Fixtures and Equipment 1340 35.621..303.46 163.801,46 35.785.104.92 0.00 0.18) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less .Accumulated Depreciation 1349 (26.460.881.19) (147.590.<)3) (26.608.471.22) 0 00 0.t«) O.'H) 9.00 0.00 0.00

Motor A^ehicles 1350 16.602.47.5.77 16.367.00 16.618.842.77 O.iiO 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.C'O 0.00

Less Accumubted Demecblion 1359 (12.649.403.43) (16.367.00) (12.665.770.43) 0.00 0.18) O.'H) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Under Leases 1370 3.951.183.65 3.951.183.65 OiW 0,00 O.'JO 0.(8) 0.00 0.00

Less .Accumubted .Amonization 1379 (3.791.56.5.24) (3.791.565.24) o.oo 0.00 000 0.00 0.90 0.00

Audiovisual Maierbb 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.'H) O.lH) 0.00 0.(M)

Less Accumubted Deptccialion 1388 0.00 0.18) 0.00 U.OO 0.(8) O.lH) 0.00

Computer Software 1382 9.006.384.67 84392.40 9.090.977.07 0.00 0.18) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1389 (9.003.995.24) (78.555..S2) (9.081550.76) ().(«) 0.00 0.(8) 0.00 0.00 o.oo

Deptecbbie Capital .Assets. Net I95.908.1A8.5I 22.248.31. I95.9.A0.486.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Capital .Assets . 270.976.257.29 22.248.31 270.998305.60 575.638.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total jAswts 543J28.219.07 3.895393.13 547.223.812.20 18.946.021.44 .3.183.670.69 754.153.80 2.017.038.39 1.070.431.07 1.69L460;57

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1910 0.00 000 0.00 O.'JO 0.(8) 0.00 OOO

1920 0.00 O.OO O.oo 0 00 0.00 0.90 9.00

1940 43.583.607.76 43383.607.76 O.iK) 0.(8) O.'Hl O.OO 0.00 0.(8)

1950 0.00 0.<)0 o.oo 0.00 0.(8) O.'H) 0.00

I960 0.00 0.00 0.(8) 0.00 O.tH) 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Ootflowi of Rcfources 43.583.607.76 0.00 43383.607.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES

2125 0.00 OOO 0.00 0.(8) 0.00 0.00 O.lH)

2110 0.00 .5.370.27 227.019.43 0.00 0.(8) O.CH) 0.00

2170 880J 17.53 1169.71 882.487.24 17.<)-Ifi.79 185.398.93 O.'H) 2-18.7 n.s-; 73.650.18 0.00

2120 19.647.301.11 13,336.65 19.660.637.76 444.429 94 838.637.03 23.121.31 -83.105.41 6.322.71 0.00

2260 0.00 ().'.«) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00

2180 5.728.800.00

2190 1.126.083.84

Curtent Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.'JO 0.00

2210 0.00 OOO n.oi) 0.(8) 0.00 O'lO 0.00

■>-)>0 0.00 10.028.18 ".18) 0.00 0.(8) O.'H) 9.00

2230 16.034.55 16.034.55 153.851.58 0.(8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2161 (44.(4)5.85) 44.605.85 0.00 000 O.lH) 0.00 0.(8) 0,00 0.00

0.00 O.'Kt ').00 000 O.tH) O.'K) 0.00

2115 0.00 0.00 0.0" O.'H) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2116 0.00 O.itO 0.00 0.00 O.OO O.'H) 0.00

2130 0.00 O.tK) 0.(8) 0(8) 0.00 O.'JO 0.(8)

2140 O.IK) 0 00 0.00 0.(8) 9.00 000 0.00

2150 2.917.628.46 2.917.628.46 (l.itO O.(M) 0.00 O.OC O.OO 9.00

2ri 0.00 0.00 0.(8) O.'H) ".00 0.00 0.(8)

2272 0.00 0.00 O.tH) 0.(8) 0.(8i (>.'30 0.00

2280 0.00 0.00 O.oo 0 00 O.lH) 0.'.K) 0.00

2410 1.798.470.71 317.S56..'!0 1116.327.21 44.771.89 200.(8) O.'H) 6.2.*').IH) Sfi.OO o.oo

Loms-Tenn iJahiliHes:
Portion Due iVithin One Year;

2310 2.281.000.00 2.281.000.00 0(» 0.00 O.'H) 9.00 0.00 0.00

2315 0.00 0.18) ".00 0.00 0.(8' O.'H) o.oo

2320 0.00 0.00 827.295.13 117.582.1)0 728.715.00 192.300.00 0.00

2330 1.930.82155 1.930.822.55 35.438,97 0.1)0 O.'JO 0.00 0.00 0.00

2340 8.l05..m00 8.105.500.00 O.'Mt <).Ofl 000 O.tH) i).(K) 0.00

2350 13.119.096.0! 13.119.096.01 0.0(1 0.(81 O.'H) 9.00 0.00 0.00

2360 639.769.00 639.769.00 0.(10 O.tH) 0.00 0.(8) O.tH) 0.00

2365 1.467.519.35 1.467319.35 0.00 0.(8) O'W 0.00 0.00 0.(8)

2370 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.(8) 9.00 0.00 o.oo

2380 0.00 O.iM) '".00 0.00 O.Oi) 0.90 |).IH)

2390 0.00 U.(K) 0.18' O.'H) 0.00 O.OO 0.(8)

2280 0.00 000 'O.OO O.'JO 0.(8i O.'IO O.tX)

Due Within One Year 27.543.706.91 0.00 27.543.706.91 35.438.97 827.295.13 117.582.00 728.715.00 192.300.00 0.00

Portion Due Afier One Year:
2310 2.079.0««L32 1079.000.32 O.ilO O.OO O.OO 0.0" O.'H) O.OO

2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2320 0.00 OOO O.tH) 0.90 9.00 000 0.00

1^30 7.614.660.15 186.769.09 7.801.429.24 0.!8) O.tH) 0.00 0.(8' O.'H) o.oo

2340 121.858.072.09 121.858.07109 0.00 0.(8) O.'H) O.OO 0.00 0.00

2350 8..545.924.00 8.545.924.00 ono 0.t)0 O.'JO 0.00 0.00 o.oo

1^60 4.017.319.00 4.017319.00 0.(8) 'J.OO 0 00 O.lH) 0.90 'J.OO

1365 128.386.607.65 128.386.607.65 O.IM) O.OO (),('() ').00 o.oo O.lH)

1170 0.00 O.OO ').()() 0.00 0.0" O.'H) 0.00

2380 0.00 0.(K) 0.(8) O.lH) 0.00 O.OO 0.00

2390 0.00 000 O.tX) O.'M) 9.00 0.00 0.00

2280 0.00 0.01) ".(H) 11.00 0.(8.' O.tH) 0.00

272.501.583.21 186.769.09 272.688.35130 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300.045.290.12 186.769.09 300.232.059.21 35.438.97 827.295.13 117J82.00 728.715.00 192.300.00 0.00

Total LiabllltlGS 331115.320.47 564.737.80 332.680.058.27 710.937.92 2.078.550.52 140.703.31 1.066.788.28 272J22.S9 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
2610 0.00 O.'KI 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.90 'J.OO

0.(K) O.OO O.OO O.lH) 9.00 0.00 0.00

2630 0.00 0.1)0 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.'H) o.oo

2640 16.723.724.34 16.71A.724.34 0.00 0.(8) O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.(8)

Other Prrstemploymem Benefits 2650 U.OO 0 00 0.t)(.« 0.(81 9.00 000 0.00

Total Deferred InBows of Resources 16.723.724.34 0.00 16.723.724.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION
2770 138.731.685.20 22.248.51 138.753.933.51 0.18) ".IH) 0.00 0.(8' O.TH) 0.00

Restricted For:
Categorical Cairvover Programs 2780 2.696.927..<6 2.696.927.56 000 O.tH) 0.00 O.Ofl 000 0.00

Food Service 2780 1474.835.75 1474.835.75 O.'KI 0.(8) 0.00 0.(8) 0.90 'J.OO

Debt Service 2780 12.991.78 12.991.78 0.0(1 0.(8' ()."() 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Proiccts 2780 19.729.888.22 19.729.888.22 0.1)0 «).t.H) 0.00 0.(8) O.'H) o.oo

Other Purposes 2780 150.917.23184 425.00 150.917.657.84 0.00 40.494.46 .*686.23 39.838.43 63.351.52 1.691.460.57

Unrestricted 2790 (76.49<.).779.33) 3.308.181<)2 173.181597.31) 18.235.083.52 1.064.625.71 607.764.26 910.411.68 734.756.66 0.00

Total Net Posldon 238.071782.02 3330.855.33 241.403.637.35 18.235.083.52 1.105.120.17 613.450.49 950.250.11 798.108.18 1.691.460.57

are an integral pait of this statoncnL
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DISTRICT SCUOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

BAI^'CE SliliKT

tiOVERNMENTAL FltNDS

June JO. 2020

Number

General

FooJ

Services

410

Other FeJura]

Fro&ram*

420

MiaccUiuicoua

Special Revenue

SB&COBI

Bonds

210

Other

Debt Service

290

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

IIIO 75.WW>.7W.S.S oc. O.GO 1 00 (XK. 0 60

1160 0.00 O.UV 0.00 v;.00 O.Ou 0.00

ICIO 0.0(1 i).-:>o 0 00 G.Wi IUK> 0 00

IIJI i94.«6 (VOO u.t.'O 0.00 0.00 O.UU

1170 O.iK) 0(»0 0.0<t 0.00 0.00 O.OG

ll» 4tf.096.icS.53 O.uO O.CO u.oo 0.00 0.00

1141 \ 54.».6»e.Vf. 0.00 OOt) G.OO 0.00 0 00

IIKO O.Ou 0.00 O.tX! 0.00 O.JKt O.OU

1210 iMK) itito 0.0(i 000 0.00 O.OG

1142 0,(»0 0.00 0.00 u.oo O.Ou 0.00

1114 0.00 O.OG 0 00 O.CiO rt.iV) 004)

use O.OG u.c-O 0.00 0.00 O.UU

12 JO 0.(» 0(iC 0.00 0*» O.Ovi O.OG

1460 o.«* O.Ou 0.00 u.oo 0.00 0.00

Tolil 127,751.416,95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED OUTtXOWS OF RESOURCES

1910 0.00 0 00 O.CO 01)0 (..(<1 O.OG

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

127.751.416.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.UO 0.00

UABUJUES. DEFERRED INFEOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

UABIUTIES

Cash Ovcrdrsfl 2125 il'Xi G.OO o.o-^

2110 O.OO u.oo u.oo 0.00 o.t»o O.UU

2170 K27.04t).2.^ 0(>0 O.GO 0.00 O.Ov'i 43.00

2120 I4.259.i^5.:8 O.uO 0.00 u.oo 0.00 O.OG

Sales Tax PavsMc 2260 0.00 0.**>G Cm>3 O.tKi O.iF) 0 043

2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.UU

2210 O.fV) 0(»0 0.00 Oi3i) 0.00 0.00

2220 0.00 0.00 0(J0 u.oo O.Ou 0.00

22JO 0.00 rt.OG OC*) G.OO O.tW OCiO

2l0l 4.5o.3.o54.&y 0.00 u.1,-0 O.VKI 0.J»0 O.UU

2162 O.fV) 0 (h; O.GO ouo O.Ovi 0.00

2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 u.oo 0.00 0.00

Pcmion Lubililv 2115 0.(|(| O.OG '0 043 G.(Kt o.iyt 000

2116 0.00 O.OC u.fO G.OO 0.00 O.UU

2IJ0 O.iW 0 00 0.00 U4M 0.(t0 O.OG

Constniclion C'untracU Pavable 2140 0.(Ki u.oo *  O.Ot) U.(fO O.'J'j 0.00

ConstruclMii CimUocts Pavahls • Rctainul Pcracntaiia 2150 i 569.0K9.\V 0.00 (> Oi) O.Wi 0 0V3

VlaluicJ Bonds Pj\ able 2lt!0 O.Ou o.ot; U.I.-0 >.^.00 0.00 O.UU

MaliifcJ hlc«o> Puxobh; 2190 li.tV) 0 w 0.0<i u«» O.Oti 4)..'>G

Unoomtd R<Aeniw 2410 O.xtii O.Oti u.oo O.OU O.Of!

2410 i 7rF.V.v\V25 imi t) 00 0.(i0 O.iK) 0 (Hj

Tots) UabiUlics 22.982.524.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

2610 0 0f» •J.ia; f.oo U.00 O.OU 0.(wi

DulWcd Revenues 26J0 0.0(i O.-'Ki u0i3 G.(iO O.iF) OVHJ

Tots) Dcfcmd IuSohs ofRootUMS 0.00 U.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND BALANCES

NompinJabte:

ln\cntorV' 271! :  !iU.cyK."5 ii.m u. 0 00 Oi8T 0VK3

2712 O.OO itiM} xtxi) 41.00 O.OO O.UU

27IJ O.i)-') i* w 0.<-(i u.iiO O.Ou OJK'

CHhcr Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 O.w c.'Xi U.OO O.OU o.oiy

Tom/ Nonw^nJM.- l-unj BaUnca 2710 0.00 (».O0 0.00 0.00 0.00

KiWicuJ/oi:
,7X1 0 IHJ 0.(H» 0 04» (f.Ou O.OG

Federal kcouiioJ Cnrrsover Prugriinis 0.00 O.fH) u.Oit O.Ou

Slate Reouaed Cairvoeer PfOBranis 272J :* c9f>.4:-.5(. ti.o-r. 0 •» G.Wi o.oo 0 (>0

local Sale* Tax and Other Tax Lm\ 2724 O.Ou 0.(«i U.lK! G.OO 0.00 O.UU

Dcbl Sen ice 2725 (i (Hj 0.C-(| Ot)i) (KOO

2726 0.00 O.'M u.oo O.Ou 0.<«!

ResUieted for Spccbl Rcxenue 2729 (liKt O.OG VI CiJ G.(Ki 0.00

Restricted for Rcalarl Grant Rcxtnuc 2729 O.uy (».0<? U.L-0 41.00 o.on OuU

Toial ReiPicreJ fund Balirku 2720 2.696.927.56 0 00 0.00 0.00 O.Ou 0.00

CommiiuJio:

);Ck>noniic Stabilization 27 J1 (i.OO 0..-K> VI 00 0.00 0.48-> 0(K3

27J2 O.'K'. U.C-V! G.OO 0.00 O.UU

Commdled for 27J9 u w O.GO 0 iM O.liVJ O.'Kf

Conimiltod tor 27J9 o.o-^ O.uv iyiU} u.vrO O.Ou O.fV.

Toiut CtrmitiituJ Fund Su/onec-i 27J6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

AiiigrKd to:
Special Rcxenuc 2741 OK-. O.G<i 0 48) O.lKi 43.00

IXbl Sen ice 2742 0.0-'* O.W O.CO U.OO O.Ou (i.s'Ji;

274J (^(•0 0.(K> 0 00 0.(|0 O.iF) (I W

2744 O.Ou 0.60 O.Ve-t! 4t.00 o.oiy O.UU

Assiitned tor lincumbronccs 2749 17.956.iJU).S6 0 (>0 O.G(f 0(8) O.OVI 41.00

Assimed for Hurricane Repairs and Cumoxer Proiecu 2749 55.982.64S.9'' O.uc n.i4} U.lN'' O.Ou O.fiG

Total AsiKiwJ Fund Bahru.\!i 2740 75.9.^8.829.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 u.oo 0.00

Total t 'nat uatud Fund Balanoa 2750 27.028.4.15.96 o.fw; XJ.VV 0.00 0.(^1 O.UU

Total F'uod Balsixcs 2700 104.768.892.09 0(K) u.oo u.oo 0.00 0.00

Total UabUhin. Dcfcmd InlloMS of

Resources aod F'uod Balances 127.751.416.95 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COHMY

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JiioeJ0,2020

Number

Capital (hillav (Pi-CO)

340

Capital Outlay and

Dcbf Scf\k«

360

Nan\otud Capital

Improvvmcnl Fund

370

Other

Capita) ProjocU

390

Permanent

l-und

000

Oovcmmental

Total

Go\ummcntal

Funds

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Euunalcnl* II10 0.00 0.00 I7.2.3R.195..32 21.075315.90 113.320.246.07

biwstmcnls 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.(»0 O.uO 0.00 0.00

Tmcs Receivable. Net IliXI 0 00 o.«» 0 0.) O.CiO i).00 000 0.00

AixounU Receivable. Net 11.11 O.uu o.oo ir.Od O.Oy 0.00 U.uO 194.86

Intcrcsl Receivable on bivcsunents 1170 O.OG uO) 0.00 i),iK) OinJ O.CfO 0.00

Due From Other Agencies lilM 0.00 U.t-O O.tVj 0.00 O.iAt 3.899.052.85 51.995.821..38

Due From UuiJgclarv Funds lldl 0()0 0.00 Oi» !.I72.475.2'> <IM .3.390 "7v 41) 8.106.874.65

Due From bisurcr 1180 O.uu ^  0.0*) c.OO O.Ou 0.00 u.uO 0.00

Deposits Receiv able 1210 0.00 OO) Cf.iKt •).<>•) 0 itO 0.00 0.00

Due From Inlemal Funds 1142 O.on u.uO 0.00 0.(K> y.uu 0,00 0.00

Cosh with Fiscal Service Agents 1114 (•00 O.ffO 000 69 492.137.64 0.00 0 04) 69.492.137.64

hvuiturv 1150 O.Ou o.ix) O.oo 0.00 0.0*3 1.36.93u.86 1.241.629.61

I'rcpoid bems 12.10 0.00 000 0.00 O.OO (I 00 O.GO 0.00

l.ong-Tcnn InvcsUncnU 1460 0.00 u.uO ').00 0.00 O.uO (».0*) 0.00

Total Aattli 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.902.808.25 0.00 28.502.679.01 244.156.904.21

DEFERRED 0irrF1.0WS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ot'lledging Dcnvalivcs 1010 0.00 (tO») O.CKI O.tK) OOO O.GO 0.00

Total Dcrnrcd OatDows of Rcsoutra 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets and Drfcmd Outflo»i af Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.902,808t25 0.00 28,502.679.01 244.I56.9(M.2I

UABIUTIES. DEFERRED INITOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BA1.ANCES

UABILITIES

Cusli Overdratl 0(W 4).00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benetils no O.w 0.<H) u.OO 0.00 O.nO u.u(t 0.00

I'SMOU Deductions and Wohholdings 170 0.00 it l» 0.00 0.*K) (lOu 52 6W.KO 879.725.11

Accounts Pavoblc 120 O.Ofi u.OO O.iKi 4.*)5.i.294.43 O.uu 1.217.491.31 19.529.961.02

Soles Tov Pavoblc 200 (•(•0 0.00 UiKI 0.60 O.OCf 000 0.00

Current Notes Povable 250 O.w O.'HJ u.OO 0.00 00" O.uO 0.00

Accrued Interest Pavoblc 210 il.OO ;• Oo O.Ki 0.00 (itXi 0.0(i 0.00

Deposits Pavoblc 220 o.on u.uO ".00 0.00 O.Ou 0.*)0 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2.30 it (k; 0.0<» iStU) ii.iKt 0.00 ic.Ci.U 5.5 16.034.55

Due to lludgetorv' Funds 161 y.w 0.(H) O.oo 0.00 0.00 5.494.6(U.| I 8.058.258.80

Due to intcmal Funds 162 O.OG y u) 0.00 ti(iO 0.«l 0.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 240 0.0c3 0.1.*0 *1.00 C.JKi o.uu O.IX) 0.00

Pension Uabilitv 115 0 (K) O.Mi u M (i.(Ki 0.00 0 (8) 0.00

Other Puslempluvinciit Uenetits Liabililv 116 y.ou 0.00 u.OO 0.00 0.(»0 u.uO 0.00

Judgments Pavohle 1.30 0.00 OuO 0.(j0 0.00 (t (*0 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Pavidvie 140 O.Ot.! ■J.tif r..oo 0.0" o.uu ".*50 0.00
Conatruciion i.'untracls Pavoblc - Retained Percentage 150 itXKi o.t-o 00 i 33(.SK.V.36 0.00 tc.6.53 'i 2.917.628.46
Matured Hands Payable 180 O.uO 0.00 u.OO 0.00 0.(Hi 5.728.80y.u0 5.72S.800.00
Matured bilercst Payable 190 O.'Xj 0 (;0 0.(^0 (• w l,i;c.os.VK4 1.126.083.84
Unearned Revenue '••.O-J O.CKt O.uu 0.*3*) 0.00
Unavailable Revenue (1 (>0 •Mf Olio iUKi 0.00 .M.905 46 1.798.470.7!
Total UabUltlt* 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.385.179.79 0.00 11.687.257.84 40.054.962.49
DEP-ERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated bcrcasc in Fair Value ot'iledgmg Derivatives 2610 0.0f» v.uO O.ou 0.{»0 t>.vn.- 0."0 000
Deterred Revenues 2630 (•(•0 0.0(' OOi) 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00
Total Drfcncd IqIIoh t of Rcsouirn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BAIjUSCES
SominaJjUt:

Inventory 2711 o.«i i.*p.y30 8*. 1.241.629.6!
Prepaid Amounts 2712 U.iiv 0.00 O.Ou 0.00 O.uO 0.00

Pcmioiient Fund Princinal 271.1 it.OO Cr 0<) 0.00 0.iK> (»Ch; o.oo 0.00

Other Not in Siiendable Form 2719 O.fKi U.1.-0 ".Oy 0.06 o.uu o.w 0.00
rouJ NomtKnJMi FunJ 2710 0.(t0 0.00 0.00 0.(»0 0.00 136.930 86 1.241.629.6!

liconumic Stabilization 2721 <1.00 000 0.00 0(K) 0.0(t 000
Federal Reuuired Currvover Programs 2722 0.00 O.uO o.ixi 0.(»0 o.uu 0.<HJ 0.00

State Reuuired CniTVUver Programs 2723 0(>0 0.00 uiM 0.00 4).*jO 0 Oi) 2,696.927.56
Local .Sales Tax and Oilier Tax lx.yv 2724 O.w 0.00 u.OO O.Ov u.uO 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 (100 0.00 o.*v:> a (>0 : 2991.78 12.991.78
Capital Proicids 2726 o.<»« u.uO 'l.ou 1:.78^.754.28 o.uu 7.^542.I03.94 19.729.888.22
Restricted tor Special Revenue 2729 0(n; XC<f utM (•«> i).00 2.474.835.75
Restricted tor Restart Grant Revenue 2729 U.w O.oo u.OO b.ou 0.0*3 U.uO 0.00

Total Rk'siiuuiI T'unJ Salani,cs 2720 0.00 0.00 0.(K) 11,787.784.28 0.00 10.429.931.47 24.914.643.31

licvmomic Stabilization 27M U (H) O.oo 0 00 (>(•(» 4)"0 0 0*) 000
Contractual Agreements 2T^2 y.oc 0.00 y.OO O.Oy 0.0" u.u-0 0.00
Ov^nunillcd lor 27.\9 O.-Xf 000 0.00 0.4)0 0 00 O.C'O 0.00
Committed tor 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.uu 0.<30 0.00

Total CommituJ FunJ Balanati 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

AiiiffutJ to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0 00 0.00 O.iVD 0(KJ *>.00 0 00

Debt Service 2742 u.uO 0.00 0.(K» o.uu 0.*50 0.00
Capital Proiects 2743 0 0.0<» UiM (K»0 O.OG it u" 0.00

Pennancnt Fund 2744 y.w O.IH) uo;» O.Oy 0.(*" u.uO 0.00

Assigned tor lincumbranccs 2749 iUKi 0 00 0.00 70,7:y 844.IS 0 (Hj 6.248.5.5R.K4 94.9.34.583.88
Assigned tor Hurricane Repairs and Corrvover Projects 2749 0.00 •J.otf fi.oo 0.^^0 o.uu o.*io 55.982.648.96

Total AsfittiuJ FunJ Balan^a 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.729.104.18 0.00 6.248.558.84 150.917.232.84
Total I tnuiiiamJ FunJ BalanLH 2750 U.W 004» U.Uil O.Ou 0.f»" u.uO 27.028.435.96

Total Fttixl Balaticn 2700 0.00 ouo 0.00 82.517.628.46 0.00 16.815.421.17 204.101.941.72
Total Llabilltica, Drfgnad tallows of
Hrsourcfs and Fund Balaorex 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.902.808.25 0.00 28.502,679.01 244.156.904.21

c on mlcgriil pul ol Ibis MalcmoU.



Exhibit C-2

Page 5
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 204,101,941.72

Amounts reported iov governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 270,976,257.29

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and, therefore,

are deferred in the funds.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds

are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 36,179,989.71

Entries associated with GASB 68 (101,526,724.23)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. (171,658,682.47)

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 238,072,782.02

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL DO^UtD OK BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF R£\'ENU£S, EXPENDITURES AND CiLVNGES LN
FUND B.UwVNCES .GO\'ERNM£NTAL FUNDS

For U»* Flual Y«ar Eodtd Jus* JO, 2020

Account (icnaal

Foetd Other Fedeanl

Prufoamr

MUccIlaouHis

Spcx*ia] Rcvuiue

SBliCOBI

Bonds Debt Service

29ei

RE\XNUES

JlOtr 4J.232.938.44 .'..(*1 0.4*. 0.044 4'.l«l 0.3*4

J200 2t.u4^,5S2.lv4 U.(">

JJOO 130.185 .395 52

l*ni(>c(ty Taxo Levied, Tu K<a]ciii|itioa> ■nd iixccu Va» for MII,J42I,
M2J 76.6J6,o6p.93 0.4*. O.ma 0.4*1 .7.4*1

Propdly Tiixa l>niud, Tu Rukoiptioot tnJ Excisi Fua Tor MI2. W2I,
(toy ...U, 4..00 4..t*l M.in.

Piupaly tua Levied, lu Kcdcniptions laJ Exctu Foa for WU, W21,
M23 018. 0 4*. 41.4*1

MIS,}4I9 iKtiO

34SX

J496 0.00

'.ijio.lo 34
MOU 83,787.097.27

28UJJ2.213.07 U.)H>

EXPENDITURES
Current:

JtKiU 142.4I.<.984.95 0.4.0 "(Mi

8 <80 In'' In W'K»

6:iai 2,27n,49t.22 Ut*i 0(»» 41.4*1 0 4*.

Inslniviiua aadCunivulum PevUopmuil Servivxs evrt 3.4Jei.J,3l 44 -.!«l (.044 0.00 O.iHr

640U 2.087,4 •'6..J 3 03*1 0.4*1 0 4*.

1

1

j

1

1

1

6JUU 10 11193 y.(«t 0 no O.lKl

7|(lt) '3.3,P2.7i o.w» 41.1*1 0 4*.

721W 7.676 036

7300 l-3.52;-,9-)0.,S8 03*1

7410 1 3..7.t8 IS6 8S
Fued Services 7J00 t,762,9»1..34 Ci«.

Food Services 7600 1 3 t,39 47

Ccnirol Services 7700 4.'66,t64.o3

Sludesl IraospoiUliua Services 7800 7..37) 156 59
Operslioo of Plea) 79oei 14.614,914.00
Maintenucc of Plaal SKM 4.943.0I9J4

Adininislrstivc TechnoloKV Services 82tK> 3.206.713.95 04*1

Cex&muoily Services 9100 ■ 1.681 223 03
TVIr,SVn<(v; (Function 9200)

Kedenipliuo of Principal 710 0 0- 4i.!KI 01>.l 0.110 O.iH.

Inlaesl 720 i>.(*r 0<*> ff.lMS

Dues and Fees 7.V) tlOO 0 4141 O.IK!

Olber Debt Service 791 o.tn: ifMI 44.4*. ill*. ■MMJ

Cupilat Oulluy:
Facilities AcejUisition and Ceinslruction 7420 0.1*1 03*. u.m 41..«l 01*.

7450 Sllf U--.P

tJlhei Capital Outlay 93oet s,3.i4.<,liii.25
267.512.843.02

Eattss IDcOdcanl i>r Kcvcauo Over t Under) ExDradltnm 12,739.3741.05 O.IHI

OTHER FINA.NCLNG SOIUCES (USES)
ifsuance of Devnds 3710 o.oit 03*. ovo 41.4.0 01*.

Pctmiuni on Sale of Duneb 3791 (too 4..00

S9I

37SO

Plcniium on Lease Punhase Axrecinenls 3793

893

3720

Sale of Capital Assets 37_3ej

374tt

Ptex'exds of Fevrwaid Suiuvlv Conltael 3760

Preveeds bom Special Fae'ditvCemstnictioa Account 3770

Face Value of Rcfundinn Bonds 371J

PRmium em Rcfundinn Bomb 3792

Discount em Rcfundinn Bonds 892

Rcfundinn lieascPuichasc Attreoneats 37JJ

Pmnium on Rcfundinn Ixaso-IHiKhasc Anrucments 3794

Discount on Rcfundinn Lease-Purchase Agreements 894

Payments to Rcfundinn Fisctoev Ancnt (Fuoctiem 4294) 760

Transfers In 3600

IransfeTsOut 9700

Total Other Fbuanclnn Sonrcta ((tscs) 4,072,487.62 o.oo

SPliTAl-HliMS
o.to 04*. OVA) 0.4*1 111*.

liX IRvWRWINARV HliMS
O.00 0 4*. Udl 0.4*1 01*.

Net Chancr la Fund Balaacts 16.811.857.67

Fund Dalanees, July 1, 2iil9 281*1 S"..'57.1i34.4: 03".

289! :iO" o.'ill (1411. .4.1*1 IJiMJ

Fund Balances. June Jil, 2II2U 270(1 104,768.892.09 41.00 ndi 41.00 04*1 Udi



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OK BAY COUMA'

STATE5IENT OF R£\-EMTES, E-VPENDtTCRES AND CUANUES LN

KL-ND B AL.\NCES - CO\-ERN.\Di.NX\L KlfNDS

For the Fbol V«ar Endtd Juac JO. 2020

Account

Public Cducatiun

Capital CutlaxfPbCO)

340

Olfiild OulUy icnO
DcUSaxuv

J60

Neeixuiul Capital

370

aiuT

Capita] Proiortt

390

Pirmaacn] . Other

Goxesanxsilal

Funds

Tdal

Goxxinincnlal

REX-ENIlES

Federal Diiect 3IW. 0.00 ti.oy ■JIM 0..gl 2.137.4.79.00 47J70.377.44
3200 0 Oi't 0.00 27.3.'4.:54.l« 48.370.836.22

SMc Souices ).VMI O.'Ul 3.616 44 1 69 I33.»)2.037.01

Propoty Tixt* Leeicd, 1« Rodcmptiaos aad Excess Fees for 3411.3421.
3423 o.<ai OoO 0.11-., 76.656.066.93

Propaty Taxes IxMod, Tax Rudanpliau aad Excess F«s for
Ode Sdxiec

3412.3421.
3423 0...0 {i.ijy U.{«1 0..a0 (100 O.(H)

Ptupoiy Taxes Lnied, Tax Rcdenipliaos aad Exccu Fees fw 3413.3421.
3423 0.00 O.IHI 2;240>4.i 32 22240J44.32

34IS.34I9 0.00 23.071.078.95

34SX •f.tm 47S7ft5 45 475.765.45

3496 UlHF 0.1 HI O.ixi

(93592 34 7.734.918.86

VlOu 23.481.373.13 22.909.902.11 130.178.374.51
23.481.373.13 55.9SS.036.9g 359.721.625.18

EXPENDITfRES
Cefrertf-

Jooo otn. 9.(.«7aI0..(2 I52.083A25.37

Stedeal Support Serxices 6100 4.l(HiSii9 53 12.480.971.69

62(NI 67.(.g4.78 2.3-44.176.00

6300 i.S279S-37.i 5.278.535.17

6400 iA0S.679.69 3.696.1.56.22
6SOO 113,967 17 124.079.12

7100 O.Ml O.IHl 735.172.71

7200 O.oo .!Sl2.S2-f» S.056.319.13

7300 0.4 OtMf 7.J"9.(,6 I3J.30.369.64

1

1

1

1
§

1

1

I

7410 I.934».!k) (lOO 13.250.136.88

7300 (JiXI 1.762.984J4

Food Srxviccs 7600 9,237 *21 -47 9.250.981.44

Central Scntces 770O •4.149.71 4.780.613.74

Slutltsl S^niccs 7SU0 4U5S24» 7.613.719.02

Otxmiooor plant 7900 I5.o38jlo.29

Maintenance of Plant SlOO 4.963,741.44

Adannislrativu Teehnotogy Seniees S200 3.206.713.95

Conununity Setxtces 9100 ti.OII • 324 275 ?5 3.008J98.28

DtbStmi/: (FuMion KOOj
Rudcnplian of Principal 7|o 1.U0 0.tKI »!|.t 0.141 11*65 VHMM ll.865.80o.UU

720 O.H) K.tK) t}>Nl 2.2W.9!0.:c!i 2219.910.80

Dues aad Fees 730 644,6lft.(41 Ill4 6SII 7.? 749.297.32

Other 1X2* Soxxcc 791 OIIO (lifO O.OtI 0.00

Capilul Outlay:
Facilities Acituisition and Coostniction 7420 0 (,0 OIW 25.M9..<.V| S2 •  O.OO 6.ti67..s:4.55 31.717.379.37

(Tuttcr School lax-al Capital Improxemenl 743r O.lltl mill 0.00

9.3MI 35.72o.65ii.55

Total Eipeadilarcs 26.296.121.42 49.6S9.I782I .343.498.142.65
O.IMI ii.ini O.iX) (2.814.74629) 6.298.858.77 162 23.482.53

OTHER FLNANCINO SOURCES (USES)
3710 OmI) 000 0.1W 0 00 ...till ...III. 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 tr.OU o.ini ill!"

S91 t:in>

3750 66.u5o.lHM.oo

3793 6."*i.74! »» 6.731.741.80

ii93 O.IM

3720

Sale of Capital Assets 3730

laHsRccrnaies 3740
3760

Pfxxeeds froca Special Facililx Coostniciion Account 3770

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715

Prauium on Rcfundina Bonds 3792

Discount on Refundina Bonds S92

3755 O.'iO iMKI OiHf ii.ini 10.77.5.I«HI.i«I lii.775.iaiii.iKi

Prouiuni on Refunding Ixase-Purchase Agreenrenls 3794 u.m uw ll.-Hl 925 t; I1.-5 9252 32.05

Discount on Refunding Ixase-Purchase iSgiecnients S94 4MK: Otni o.:ai ii.i.:i O.IHI

Paxnitssts to Refunding liscpns Agcal (Function V2yxi) 760 (l:.59:.2.<|-«» (11.591)251.951

Iransfcrs far 36<K) 18.1166.873.95

9700 O.Oll (I:9.9<k,.349> (18.066.873.951

Total Other Flaandng Sources (Uses) 67.633.93VU I.185.3(Ki.94 72.891.721.90

SPFXTM-iniMS
OM. liiio 3MKJ ...oil O..-!. 0.00

F3< IRAORDKARV IHiMS
0-t> Olio iMk; i.oo IIOO (i.oei

0.00 O.IHI 64.SI9.I87.(>5 7.484.159.71 89.115.204.4.3

Fund Balances. July I.2ul9 2SO0 •-'.nVii.Mi 4t 9.331.261.(6 114.986.737.29

2S9I tr.OO ll.liil II.-HI OlUl 11.00

2700 M.O«l o.iai 82.317.628 46 O.OO 16.815.421.17 2ir4.liil.941.72



Exhibit C-4

Page 7

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 89,115,204.43

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, in the statement of

activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as a depreciation

expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense and Hurricane Michael Impairment in

excess of capital outlays in the current period.
Capital Outlay 62,988,132.19
Depreciation (21,064,037.32)
Hurricane Michael Impairment (66,894,641.36)

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt increases
long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. This is
the amount by which proceeds exceeded repayments in the current period. (76,837,896.1)

Entries associated with GASB 68 (13,334,219.58)

Expenses in the statement of activities that do not require the use of current
financial resources are not reported in the governmental funds. 24,095,820.95

Change in debt related deferrals including deferred amounts and premiums/discounts are recognized as paid
or received in the governmental funds, but must be capitalized and amortized in the government-wide
presentation. (7,603,224.04)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service
funds is reported with governmental activities. (188,610.11)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (9,723,470.94)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 8

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COLNTV

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Juuc30,2020

Acaumt

Number

■ss-Type Aclivilics - Eitterprisi Funds Govcniniciaal
Self-faciura]s;e
Cunsortium

911

Self-Insurance
Consoitium

912

SeU-lnsuraikte
CoiMiitium

913

Self-liburaiicc
Cuiisoitium

914

ARRA
' Coitiuilium

913

OUrer

921

Other

922

Other
Eiaerprise

Finids Tola Is

AciK'iiies -
haemal Service

Funds
ASSETS
CiDTert assets:

Casli and Casli liquKakius II10 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO O.OO 0.00 O.flO .3,784,70832 3,784,708.32 33.5.57,097.47
bivestnients 1160 O.oO 0.00 0.00 O.Otl O.tKl tl.tlO 11.00 O.tKl 0.00 tl.OO
Accuiuas Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO tl.OO 0.00 58,2.36.3(1 58,2.36.30 O.tlO
baerest Receivable on Iiivestineids 1170 0.(H( 0.00 0.00 (i.tlO O.tKl O.tKl O.tMl tl.tKI 0.00 Il.tKl
Due From Otlier At:cii:ics 1220 O.OO O.Ofl 0.00 O.OO 0.00 O.OO O.flO 30.400.00 30,400.00 73,082.15
Due Fixim Insioer 1180 0.00 tl.OO O.tKl O.tKl O.tKl (KHI O.Otl O.tKl 0.00 tl.tKI
Due From Budnetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
Detxisits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 (I.tlO 11(10 O.tHI (Kill tl.(M) 0.00 O.tKl
Cash willi Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl
bivenloiy 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tKl O.tKl tl.OO- il.tKl O.tKl 0.00 O.tKl
Prcpaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00 O.Ofl 0.00 2.671.732.60

Total ciDTCia assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0(1 0.00 .3,873,344.82 3,87.3,344.82 36,302,332.22
Nuncuirem assets:

Section 1011.13. F.S.. I«an Proceeds 1420 0.(M) tl.OO 0.00 ll.OU 0.1)0 0.(10 0.0(1 O.tKl 0.00 tl.OO
l.eases Receivable 1423 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 O.OO O.tlO 0.tl0 O.Ofl 0.00 0.00
Ixins-Tenn Investmems 1460 0.00 0.(iu O.tKl 0.00 000 0.00 O.tKl tl.lKl 0.00 O.tKl
Prepaid bistirance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.flO 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl
Other Posleniployineig Benelits Asset 1410 0.00 (1.00 000 0.(KI 0.0(1 tl.tlO tl.OO O.tltl 0.00 O.Otl
Pension Asset 1413 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Otl O.tlO 0.00 O.Otl 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00 '  0.00 0.00 0.(10 O.Otl 0.00 O.Ofl
Ijind bnprovemeiils - Nondeprecuible 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.(K) O.tKl 0.00 0.0(1 0.(1(1 0.00 tl.OO
Construction in Progress 1.360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl 0.00 0.00

Nondepreciable Cariiial Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO
Impivveinents Otlier lliaii Buildups 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(10 o.oo 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl

Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.(«) 0.00 O.tKl O.tKl O.tKl (i.(H) O.Otl 0.(11) 0.00 tl.OO
Buildings and Fixed Eqmpmeui 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo O.tKl O.tM) tl.OO O.tltl (1.00 o.oo

Accumulated IX'precLition 1.339 0.00 0.00 O.IKI (I.tlO 11.00 O.tltl O.tKl O.tM) 0.00 O.tKl
Funiilure, Fixtures and Equlpineia 1.340 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00 (i.oo 0.00 O.tKl it>3.80t.46 163,801.46 O.tKl

Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.t.»0 tl.OO 0.00 O.tKl O.IKI O.lHl OtKl (147..39I1.(I3) (147,390.03) tl.OO
Motor Veliicles 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tHI 0.00 O.Otl 16.367.00 16,367.00 O.tKl

Accumulated Depreciation 1339 O.tKl 0.(Kl O.tKl (1.0(1 (ItKl ll.tlll O.tKl (J 6.367.IHl) (16,367.00) O.tltl
Pnmertv Under Ixinsex 1.370 0.00 0.00 O.tHI tl.OO 0.00 O.Otl o.tltl O.Otl 0.00 0.00

Accunuilated Amonizatkui 1379 O.(K) tl.(K) O.tKl O.tKl tl.tltl O.tMl O.tKl O.tKl 0.00 tl.OO
Computer SoUware 1382 O.tK) 0.00 0.00 O.oo 0.0(1 0.00 0.00 84.592.4fl 84,392.40 0.00

Accumulated Amonizaiion 1389 OIHt O.IKI O.tKl (l.lMl lltKI OtKl tl.tltl (78,335.52) (78,3.53.32) O.tKl
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,248.31 22:248.31 O.OO

Total Capital Afsets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0(1 22,248.31 22,248.31 0.00
Total uHicuneia assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tKl 0.00 0.00 22,248.31 22,248.31 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .3,893,393.13 3,893,393.13 36,302,332.22
DEFERRED OUT FLOWS OF RESOURCES
Acciniuilated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 O.OO O.oo 0.00 O.IKI tl.lKl o.oo O.flO O.tKl 0.00 0.00
Net Canving Anxunit of Debt Refiniding 1920 0.00 0.00 0(10 O.Otl O.tKl O.lHl tl.tKI O.tltl 0.00 tl.OO
Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(Ki O.tKl O.tM) 0.00 O.Ofl 0.00 O.Otl
Oilier Posteniplovmeiit Benetlts 1950 OtHi 0.(10 (l.tKi O.lHl 11 (Kl IKKl O.tKl (MMl 0.00 O.tKl
Asset Retirement Obbgatioii I960 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.'OO O.Otl 0.00 O.tKl O.Otl (1.00 O.Ofl
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tKl 0.0(1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 tl.tlO
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Cash Ovendnill 2125 OIKf 0.(Kl 0.(K! O.tHI iltKl OtKl O.tKl O.tKl 0.00 Il.tKl
Accrued Salaries and Benelits 2110 0.00 O.oo O.fH) O.tKl tl.OO O.tKl O.flO O.OO 0.00 O.Ofl
Payroll Deductioiu and Wlthliokliiigs 2170 O.Oil 0.00 <100 O.tKl O.IKI (I.1M1 IKKl 2.169.71 2,169.71 592.42
Accounts Payable 2120 O.ftO 0.00 0.00 O.tKl tl.OO O.tltl 0.00 I3,336.t>5 13,336.63 117.340.09
Sales Tax Payable 2260 O.IKt O.lHl O.tKl ti.lHl 110(1 IKKl O.tKl (I.IHI 0.00 O.tKl
Accrued baerest Payable 2210 O.tKl 0.00 O.IKI O.Otl O.OO O.tKl O.flO 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl
Deposits Payable 2220 O.IK) tl.tKI iKKl O.iKi tl.lKl O.IKI IKKI OtKl 0.00 tl.OO
Due to Otlier Agereies 2230 o.oo 0.00 O.tKl O.tKl O.tKl O.tKl O.Otl O.Ofl 0.00 O.tHI

• Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 O.tKl 0.0(1 O.tKl O.tHI IKKl ll.tlti O.tlO 44,605.85 44,603.85 4.4100(1
Peiciion liability 2113 O.oO 0.00 0.00 O.tHI 0.00 O.tKl O.flO O.oo 0.00 O.Ofl
Otlier Postemplovmeia Benelits IJability 2116 0.tK) O.IKI ooo O.tKl O.tKl O.IMI IKKl OtKl O.OO li.Otl
Judgmeios Payable 2130 O.ftO 0.00 o.lKl 0.00 O.tKl O.OO 0.00 O.Ofl 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims • Self-bisuniree Paigram 2271 O.tKl 0.00 O.tKl ti.tHl IKKl ll.tlll tl.llO tl.tKI O.tKl I3.1l9.()96.tll
Eslunaled Liability Ibr Claims AdjusUiieid 2272 O.tKl O.oo 0.00 O.OO O.tKl O.Ofl 0.00 O.tKl 0.00 O.Ofl

Total cuneitt liabilities O.tKl 0.00 0.00 tl.tKI 0.00 0.00 O.Otl 60,112.21 60,112.21 13.241,438.32
Long-temi liabilities:

Uneanied Reveiaies 2410 O.tKl l).(HI O.tKl ti.lHI OtKl O.tKl O.tKl ll7,856..3tl 317,8.56.50 O.tKl
Obligatioici Under lx»ses 2.313 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Ahseives 2330 O.tM) 0.00 11.00 O.tKl (KM) O.Otl IKKl 186.769.09 186,769.09 tl.OO
Esiiniated Liability Ibr Loiig-Terai Claims 2330 o.oo o.oo 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.345.924.00
Net Other Postemploynient Benefits Obligation 2360 O.tKl O.Oli O.tKl ti.tlO OtKl il.tKi tl.lKl O.IKI 0.00 Il.tKl
Net Pension Liability 2363 . O.tKl tl.OO 0.00 O.tKl O.OO O.Ofl tl.lKl O.oo 0.00 O.Ofl
Other 1 ong-Tenii Liabilities 2380 O.tKl 0.00 ooo O.tKl tl.tltl O.Otl iKKl O.tltl 0.00 tl.OO

Total loug-temi-liabilities O.tKl 0.00 (1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tlO 304,623.59 504,623.39 8.343,924.00
Total UabUlties O.OtI 0.00 0.00 O.tKl 0.00 0.00 0.00 364,737.80 364,737.80 21,787,362.32
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accunuilated Increase in Fair Value ofl lodging Derivatives 2610 O.tKl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Otl O.flO 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 O.tKl 0.00 11.00 O.tKl tl.tltl 0.0(1 tl.tKI O.tltl 0.00 tl.OO
Defenvd Reveiuies 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tKl O.tltl o.oo (1.00 0.0(1 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 O.tKl 0.00 (I.IKI 0.0(1 IKKl O.tKl O.tKl tl.OO 0.00 O.tKl
Otlier Postcnmkiymeia Benefus 2630 0.00 0.00 O.fKI 0.00 O.tKl O.Ofl O.tKl O.tKl 0.00 O.Ofl
Total Deferred Inflowi of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSIT ION
Net hivesuncia in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 o.oo 0.00 O.OO o.tio O.tlO 0.00 22.24831 22,248.31 O.tlO
Restricted for 2780 0.00 0.00 O.tKl O.tMl 0.00 O.tKl O.tMl 425.IM) 423.00 22..506.88
Unrestricted 2790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Ofl 0.00 .3,308.182.02 3J08,182.02 14.492,462.82
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .3,330,835.33 3,330,833.33 14,314,969.70

The iMles to 11
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For Ibc Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exliibit C-6

Page 9

Account

Number

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Guvemmeiital

Activities -

Internal Service

Funds

Self-Insurance

Consortiiuii

911

Self-instuaiK-e

CunsuTtiuni

912

Self-Insurance

Consortium

913

Self-insiuance

Consortiimi

914

ARRA

Consortium

915

Oilier

921

Otlier

922

Otlier

Enterprise

Funds Totals

OPERATING REVENUES

Cluirges for Services 3481 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,385.304.50 2,385,304.50 2.877.571.12

3482 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 000 0.01) 0.00

3484 000 O.IM) 0.<K) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.728.121.36

Oilier Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.(M) 0.00 0.00 000 O.IM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.117.11

Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.385,304.50 2,385,304.50 24,616.809.59

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries 100 000 0.(MJ t).00 0 00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 977.101.61 977,101.61 298.686.88

Employee Baicfits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OOlt 0.(M) O.IM) 239,589.56 239,589.56 11 1,0.54.65

Piu-chasod Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.(K) 0.00 609.275.19 609,275.19 4.801.204.41

Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 O.(N) O.IK) 000 0.00 2.824.60

Materials and Supplies 500 0 00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.645.28 12,645.28 761.91)

Capital Outlay 600 0.00 000 0.00 o.oo 0 00 O.IM) 0.00 1,018.50 1,018.50 838.135.24

Oilier 700 0.00 O.IM) O.OO 000 O.ttO 0.00 0.00 82.583.42 82,583.42 19.1.52.479.05

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 0.00 000 O.OO o.oO 0 00 ().(M) O.OO 10,84842 10,848.42 0.00

Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,933,061.98 1,933,061.98 25.205.146.73

Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 452,242.52 452,242.52 (588.337.14)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

investment Income 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.(M) 0.00 90,461.07 90,461.07 399.552.53

Giiis. Grants and Bequests 3440 000 0.(M) O.OO ooo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Odier Miscelianeous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 O.(M) O.oo O.OO 0.00 174.50

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gam on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.(M) 0.00 000 O.IM) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

interest 720 000 0.(M) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tM)

Miscellanaius 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.(M) O.IK) 000 0.00 0.00

Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 ooo O.IM) O.tM) 000 tt.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.IM)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,461.07 90,461.07 399.727.03

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 542,703.59 542.703.59 (188.610.11)

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0 00 0.(M) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0 00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 O.IM)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.(M) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 542,703.59 542,703.59 (188.610.11)

Net Position, July 1.2UI9 2880 ooo 0.00 O.OO 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,788.151.74 2.788.151 74 14.703.579.81

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 O.OO 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0 00 0.(M) O.IK) OOO 0.00 0.00

Net Position, June 30.2020 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,330,855.33 3.330.855.33 14.514.969.70

Ttic notes to financial statanents ore an integral part of tliis stattaneiU.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exliibit C-7

Page 10

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Govenimental

Activities -

Internal Service

Funds

Self-Insurance

Consortium

911

Self-Insurance

ConsoTlium

912

Self-lnsm-ance

Consortium

913

Self-Insurance

Consortium

914

ARRA

Consortium

915

Other

921

Other

922

Other

Enterprise
Funds Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

0.(M) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.275.00 2,350,275.iH) 24,528,893.35

O.iH) O.Oi) il.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.iH)

0.00 O.(M) O.iHl 0.00 il.iH) 0.00 0.00 (624,837.77) (624,837.77) (4,804,155.49)

0.00 i).iH) 0.00 O.iH) O.iH) 0.00 0.00 (1,146,006.71) (1,146,006.71) (409,741.53)

Payments for interlund services used 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 O.IH) O.iH) O.OO 0.00 (45,022.27) (45,022.27) (16,245,522.89)

Other receipts (paymaits) 0.(K) O.IH) 0.00 il.OO O.iH) O.IM) 0.00 (18,775.00) (18,775.00) 174..50

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 0.00 O.Oi) 0.00 O.ilO 0.00 0.00 515,633.25 515,633.25 3,069,647.94

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

0.(M) 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 O.iH) 0.110 Il.OO O.Oi) 0.00

().(M) 0.i)0 i>.i)0 O.Oi) O.iH) O.iHl 0.00 0.00 O.ilO O.iH)

Transfers to other fimds 0.(H) O.IM) O.iH) 0.00 il.OO O.iH) 0.iH) 0.00 0.00 O.iH)

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.iH) 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

nNANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from capital debt O.iH) i).iH) 0.00 O.ilO i).(K) O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.iH) O.Oi)

Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.00 O.IK) 0.00 0.00 O.OtI O.iH) 0.00

Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Il.ilO ■  O.ilO 0.00 0.011

O.iH) i).iH) 0.00 O.iH) O.IM) O.iH) 0.00 0.00 O.ilO i).i)0

Principal paid on capital dd>t O.(K) 0.00 0.00 il.OO O.iH) 0.00 0.00 O.ilO 0.00 il.iH)

Interest |)aid on capital dt^t ii.ilo i).i)0 0.00 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 O.IIO 0.00 il.OO 0.011

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related flnancing activities O.iH) O.iH) O.Oi) 0.00 O.iH) O.iH) il.OO 0.00 O.iM) 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments i).00 i).i)0 O.iHl O.ilO O.iH) O.iH) Il.iH) O.iH) O.ilO O.OI)

Interest and dividends received 0.00 O.IH) 0.00 0.110 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 90,461.07 90,461.07 399,.S52.53

Piu-chase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.00 Il.OO 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities i).iH) i).i)() 0.00 i).(H) O.iH) O.IH) 0.00 90,461.07 90,461.07 399,552.53

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 i).00 0.00 il.iH) 0.00 606,094.32 606,094.32 3,469,200.47

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2019 O.iH) 0.i)0 0.00 O.iH) O.iH) O.iH) 11.00 3,178,614.00 3,178,614.00 311,087,897.00

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2020 O.iH) 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 i).00 0.00 0.00 3,784,708.32 3,784,708.32 33,557,097.47

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 621,319.17 621,319.17 (188.610.11)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00 O.iHl 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commodities tisul from USDA program O.iH) i).oo O.OO O.Oi) O.iH) O.iH) Il.OO 0.00 O.Oi) 0.00

Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) darrease in accounts receivable O.Oi) 0.00 i).i)0 .  O.ilO il.iH) i).00 0.00 (35,029.50) (35,i)29.50) O.iHl

(Increase) decrease in interest receivable i).iH) i).i)0 il.OO O.iH) O.iH) O.iH) il.OO 0.00 O.iH) 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from insurer O.iH) 0.00 0.00 O.OO il.OO 0.00 O.iHl 0.00 0.00 il.iH)

(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.(H) O.iHl 0.00 0.00 O.iH) O.iH) Il.ilO O.IK) il.iH) O.iHl

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds i).tH) i).i)0 0.00 0.00 O.IM) O.iHl 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4(MI.IM))

(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 0.00 O.Oi) O.iH) O.Oi) 0.00 0.011 0.1)0 (18,775.00) (18,775.00) li)9,654.47

(Increase) decrease in inventory i).iH) i).iHl 0.00 O.iH) O.iH) O.iH) Il.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 0.00 O.iHl i>.(Hl 0.00 0.00 0.00 09?, 170.71)

(Increase) decrciise in pension O.Oi) O.iHl O.iHl il.lK) i).iH) i).i}i) 0.00 0.00 O.IM) il.iMI

Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable i).00 i).i)0 il.OO O.iH) O.IM) 0.00 O.iHl 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,169.85 2,169.85 592.42

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable O.IH) 0.00 0.00 O.iHl 0.00 O.iH) O.OO 2,943.71 2,943.71 10,364.08

Increase (decrease) in casli ovcrdrafl O.iH) 0.00 i).00 0.00 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 O.Oi) 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in judgnigits payable O.iH) 0.00 O.iHl 0.00 il.OO O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.00 il.ilO

IncTcasc (decrease) in sales lax payable i>.iK) O.iHl 0.00 0.00 O.iH) O.iH) 0.00 Il.lK) 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in aatual interest payable 0.00 0.i)0 O.OO 0.00 O.iHl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in deposits payable O.(M) O.iHl il.OO il.iK) O.iH) O.iH) 0.00 O.IM) 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in due to other fimds O.iH) i).00 0.00 il.ilO 0.00 0.00 0.00 (25,086.91) (25,086.91) 4.410.00

Increase (decrease) in due to oiha agencies O.iH) il.OO 0.00 O.OO O.Oi) O.iHl 0.00 0.00 0.00 i).00

Increase (decrease) in micanied revenues 0.00 O.OO O.Oo il.OO O.iH) il.iH) 11.110 58.553.00 58,553.iM) i).00

Increase (decrease) in pension O.iH) 0.00 O.iH) O.ilO 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oi) 0.00 O.Oi)

lncrea.se (decrea.se) in other postemploymuit benefits O.(M) i).i)0 il.iKI 0.00 O.iH) O.ilO 0.00 il.iH) 0.00 il.OO

Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Prog. O.iH) 0.00- 0.00 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.730,360.32

Increase (decrease) in estimated liability lor claims adjustment O.iH) O.iH) O.OO O.OO O.IM) O.OO O.iHl O.iHl O.Oi) O.iH)

Total adjustments O.iH) O.iH) O.iH) 0.00 il.iH) O.iH) 0.00 (15,224.85) (15,224.85) 3,657,8 li).58

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 i).00 0.00 il.ilO il.ilO il.OO O.iH) 606.094.32 606.094.32 3,469,2i)0.47

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

Borrowing mider capital lease 0.00 0.00 O.iHl O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Il.OO 0.00 0.00

Contributions of capital asstis i).i)0 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 il.Oi) O.iHl 0.00 0.01) O.Oi) O.iH)

Pmchasc of equipment on account O.(K) i).iH) 0.00 0.00 O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.iHl

Capital asset trade-ins O.iH) i).i)0 0.00 0.00 O.Oi) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oi) O.OO

Net lncrease/( Decrease) in the fair value of investments O.iH) i).i)0 il.OO 0.00 O.IM) 0.00 0.00 O.iH) il.Oi) il.OO

Commodities received through USDA program O.iH) O.iH) 0.00 O.iH) O.iH) O.iH) 0.00 0.00 0.00 il.iMI

The notes to finaucial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30,2020

Exhibit C-8

Page 11

Account

Number

Total Investment Trust

Funds

84X

Total Private-Puipose Trust

Funds

85X

Total Pension Trust Funds

87X

Total Custodial Funds

89X

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,920,607.77

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 821,673.91

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,571.64

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds ^ 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventoiy 1150 89,681.98

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,863,535.30

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,612.04

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,774,923.26

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,863,535.30

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exhibit C-9

Page 12

Account

Number

Total Investment Tnist

Funds

84X

Total Private-Purpose Tmst
Funds

85X

Total Pension Trust Funds

87X

Total Custodial Funds

89X

ADDITIONS

Miscellaneous 3495 5,962,172.20

Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifls, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investment Income:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 • 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,962,172.20

DEDUCTIONS

Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,630,031.05

Reftmds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,630,031.05

Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 332,141.15

Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 205,586.44

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net position-ending
2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 537,727.59

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BO/VRD OF BAY COLTS'TV

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

MAJOR /VND NONNLUOR COMPONENT UNITS

June 30,2020

Exhibit C-IO

Page 13

Account

Number

Bay Haven Charter

SchooU

Palm Bay Education

Group

Clt!iutau(|un 1 .earn and
.Serve Charter .School Inivcrsify .Academy

Rising l.eadcrs .Academy

Inc.

Total Nonmajnr

Com|>onenl Units Total Component Units
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 18.168.478.83 1.214.922.4.3 704.065.06 1.544.475.32 1.016.981.99 1..3.14.110.19 23.983.033.82
Investments 1160 0.00 0.0<) 0.00 O.tX) O.OO 357.350..38 357,350.38
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 o.tw 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 47.998.51 1.631.298.71 50.088.74 425.264.43 0.00 0,00 2.154.650.39
Interest Receivable on bivesUnents 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 296.955.09 0.00 O.tX) l.l>)9.19 0.00 298.154.28
Due From lasurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 40.494.46 0.00 47,298.64 52.249.89 O.tK") 140.042.99

biternal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.01) O.tK-) 0.00

Cash with FiscaEService Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tK-) 0.00

Section 1011.13. F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.t)0 0.00 0.!)0 0.00

Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 0.(M} 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK! 0.00

Inventory 1150 17.517.12 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 17.517.12

Prepaid hems 1230 1.36..388.15 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 136.388.15

Long-Tcrm Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 t).t)0 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.CK) 0.00

Otha Postemnlovment Benefits A<wet 1410 0.00 0.(W 0.00 O.IX) 0.00 O.Ot) 0.00

Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.IX) 0.1)0 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets;

Land 1310 0.00 0.(« 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 575.638.83 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 575.638.83

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 575.638.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 575.638.83

bnprovements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 o.o<;} 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Buildings and Fi.xed Equipment 1330 0.00 o.m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Furniture. Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.t-K) 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 O.tK) 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Property Under Leases 1370 0.00 O.tK) 0.01) 0.00 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Less Accumulated Amortization 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Audiovisual Materials 1381 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 0.00 O.tK) O.t-K) 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.t-K) 0.00

Computer Sofiwarc 1382 o.oo 0.t)0 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.fK) 0.00

Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 O.tX) O.tK) O.fK) 0.00

Depreciable Capital Assets. Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Capital Assets 575.638.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 575.638.83

Total Assets 18.946.021.44 3.183.670.69 754.153.80 2.017.038.39 1.070.431.07 1.691.4*60.57 27.662.775.96

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOLltCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) O.oo 0.00 0.00

Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refimding 1920 0.00 O.IX) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00 <).m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemplovment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO O.tK) 0.00

Asset Retirement Obligation 1960 0.00 O.IX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Re.sources 0.00 O.tX) .0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

LLVBILITTES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 OfX) 0.00 t>.tX) 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 5.370.2? 227.019.43 0.00 OI.K) 0.00 0.00 232.389.70

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 17.046.79 185.398.93 0.00 248.717 87 73.650.18 O.tX) 524.813.77

Accounts Payable 2120 444.429.94 838.637.03 25.121.31 83.10541 6.322.7! O.tX) 1.395.616.40

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.IK) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0 00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 O.IX) 0.00 Ot.K) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 10.028.48 O.tX) 0.00 0.(.)0 0.00 O.tX) 10.028.48

Due to Other Agencies 2230 153.851.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO O.IX) 153.851.58

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 000 0.00 O.tX) O.OO

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 O.tX) O.IX) 000 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Other Postemplovment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.t)0 0.00 01)0 0.00 O.IX) O.IK)

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.00 0.00 t).tX) 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 000 O.IX) O.tX) 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 O.IX) 0.00

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 000 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Estiiruited Liability tor Clainrs Adiustment 2272 0.00 O.IX) 0.00 000 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 000 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 44.771.89 2IX).tX) 0.00 6.250.t.K) 50.00 O.tX) 51.271.89

Lomg-Tarm Liabilities:

Portion Due Within One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 Ot.K) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Obligations Under Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 OIK) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 827.295.13 117.582.00 728.7 i5.(.K) 192.300.00 O.tX) 1.865.892.13

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 35.438.97 O.tX) 0.00 000 0.00 O.tX) 35.438.97

Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 01)0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 O.IX) 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 000 O.tH) O.tX) 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.00 O.IK) O.IX) 0.00

Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 t).t)0 0.00 0.00 0.00 f).tX) 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.IK) O.tK) O.tX) 0.00

Derivative bistrvment 2390 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 000 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Due Within One Year 35.4.38.97 827Ji95.13 117.582.00 728.715.00 192.300.(X) 0.00 1.901.331.10

Portion Due After One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.t.K) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Obligations Under Leases 2315 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 Ot.K) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 f).tX) 0.00 O.tKJ 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 O.OO O.IX) 0.00 OIKJ 0.00 O.IX) 0.00

Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.00 • 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemplovment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 OtK) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 O.IX) 0.00 Ot.K) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 O.IX) 0.00 O.I.K) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0.t.K) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Derivative bistrument 2390 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0(.K) 0.00 O.IX) 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 0 00 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Due in More than One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.01) 0.00. 0.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 35.438.97 82735.13 117.582.00 728,715.00 192.300.00 O.tX) 1.901.331.10

Total Liabilities 710.937.92 2.078.550.52 140.703.31 1.066.788.28 272.322.89 0.00 4.269.302.92

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 01)0 0.1)1) O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00

Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 OIK) 0.00 O.tX) 0.110 0 IK) 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0 (K) 0.00 O.tX) O.OO O.tK) 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00 01)0 0.00 O.IX) t).t)0 0 (K) 0.00

Other Po.stemplovment Benefits 2650 0.00 0 IK) O.tX) t).tX) 0.00 ').tK) 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 .  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

N-ET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 t).<X) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Restricted For:

Categorical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tK) 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OO 0.00

Debt Service 2780 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.IW 0.00 O.IX) 0.00

Capital Proiects 2780 0.00 O.tX) 0.00 O.tKO 0.00 O.tX) 0.00

Other Purposes 2780 0.00 40,494.46 5.6S6.2.3 39.838.43 6.3.351..52 1.691.460.57 1.840.831.21

Unrestricted 2790 18.255.083.52 1.064.625.71 6<37.764.26 9i0.411.68 734.7.56.66 O.tX) 21.552.641.83

Total Net Position 18.235.083.52 1.105.120.17 613.450.49 950.250.11 798.108.18 1.691.460.57 23.393.473:04

The notes to Gnancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Bay Haven Charter Schools

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exhibit C-1 la

Page 14

Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenue and Changes

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 13,110,430.58 603,545.64 0.00 0.00 (12,506,884.94)

Student Support Services 6100 679,563.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 (679,563.75)

Instructional Media Services 6200 47,369.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 (47,369.98)

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 123,170.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 (123,170.30)

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 360,884.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 (360,884.23)

Board 7100 122,621.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 (122,621.83)

General Administration 7200 1,456,443.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,456,443.86)

School Administration 7300 1,859,121.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,859,121.77)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,859,757.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,859,757.62)

Fiscal Services 7500 25,446.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 (25,446.09)

Food Services 7600 801,067.16 163,571.45 889,293.12 0.00 251,797.41

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 376,528.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 (376,528.61)

Operation of Plant 7900 1,557,850.81 0.00 0.00 1,771,146.77 213,295.96

Maintenance of Plant 8100 707,547.19 0.00 0.00 .  0.00 (707,547.19)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 308,947.95 502,343.00 0.00 0.00 193,395.05

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 2,318,616.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,318,616.00)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 25,715,367.73 1,269,460.09 889,293.12 1,771,146.77 (21,785,467.75)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinaiy Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position

Net Position, June 30, 2020

0.00

0.00

0.00

28,233.79

23,389,950.80

20,444.75

289,718.89

0.00

295,601.44

0.00

24,023,949.67

2,238,481.92

15,338,319.56

658,282.04

18,235,083.52

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Palm Bay Education Group

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Exhibit C-lla

Page 14

Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenue and Changes

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 3,347,742.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,347,742.94)

Student Support Services 6100 1,340,843.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,340,843.50)

Instnictional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 660,583.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 (660,583.25)

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 1,067,845.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,067,845.29)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 458.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 (458.69)

Fiscal Services 7500 165,532.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 (165,532.40)

Food Services 7600 351,009.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 (351,009.80)

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 14,239.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 (14,239.52)

Operation of Plant 7900 953,579.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 (953,579.30)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 6,843.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,843.87)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 67,630.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 (67,630.22)

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 9200 1,514,459.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,514,459.58)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 9,490,768.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,490,768.36)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position

Net Position, June 30,2020

4,805,683.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,295,807.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,101,491.43

2,610,723.07

923,136.10

(2,428,739.00)

1,105,120.17

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Chautauqua Learn and Serve Charter School

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exhibit C-lla

Page 14

Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenue and Changes

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 812,816.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (812,816.86)

Student Support Services 6100 117,138.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 (117,138.48)

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 47,439.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 (47,439.66)

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 23,025.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 (23,025.53)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 18,225.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18,225.45)

Fiscal Services 7500 27,344.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 (27,344.46)

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 9,556.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,556.50)

Operation of Plant 7900 65,915.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 (65,915.21)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 7,335.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,335.10)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 440.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (440.00)

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 9200 11,617.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,617.32)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 1,140,854.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,140,854.57)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position

Net Position, June 30, 2020

732,253.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

422,677.16

46.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,154,976.29

14,121.72

599,328.77

0.00

613,450.49

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

University Academy

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020
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Program Revenues Net (Expense)

operating Capital Revenue and Changes

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTiONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 3,426,885.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,426,885.86)

Student Support Services 6100 167,587.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 (167,587.21)

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 49,746.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 (49,746.96)

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 461,298.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 (461,298.53)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 4,239,010.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,239,010.64)

Fiscal Services 7500 132,766.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 (132,766.02)

Food Services 7600 92,377.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 (92,377.08)

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 1,648,751.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,648,751.81)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 68,785.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 (68,785.03)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 47,005.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 (47,005.08)

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 9200 295,330.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 (295,330.35)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 10,629,544.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,629,544.57)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special items. Extraordinary items and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position

Net Position, June 30,2020

4,445,021.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,086,012.65

9,738.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,540,772.20

(1,088,772.37)

2,048,514.84

(9,492.36)

950,250.11

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Rising Leaders Academy Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
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Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 1,053,368.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,053,368.77)

Student Support Services 6100 17,182.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 (17,182.84)

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Teclmology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 39,816.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 (39,816.64)

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 202,217.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 (202,217.54)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 151,107.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (151,107.55)
Fiscal Services 7500 74,616.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 (74,616.01)

Food Services 7600 88,944.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 (88,944.79)

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 119.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 (119.50)
Operation of Plant 7900 196,099.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 (196,099.65)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 75,087.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (75,087.86)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 10,199.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,199.56)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 34,862.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (34,862.86)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 mmmmmmmmmm. 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 1,943,623.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,943,623.57)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position

Net Position, June 30, 2020

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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1,408,389.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

462,940.38

18.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,871,348.47

(72,275.10)

870,383.28

0.00

798,108.18



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exhibit C-1 Ic
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Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenue and Changes

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 o:po 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 4,206,612.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,206,612.79)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00mmmmm 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 4,206,612.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,206,612.79)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30,2020

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

,835,120.06

12,752.38

199,330.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,047,202.88

(2,159,409.91)

3,844,944.44

5,926.04

1,691,460.57

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exhibit C-lld

Page 17

Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenue and Changes

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 21,751,245.01 603,545.64 0.00 0.00 (21,147,699.37)

Student Support Services 6100 2,322,315.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,322,315.78)

InstRictional Media Services 6200 47,369.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 (47,369.98)

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 123,170.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 (123,170.30)

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 360,884.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 (360,884.23)

Board 7100 920,208.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 (920,208.34)

General Administration 7200 1,456,443.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,456,443.86)

School Administration 7300 3,613,508.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,613,508.66)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 6,268,559.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,268,559.95)

Fiscal Services 7500 425,704.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 (425,704.98)

Food Services 7600 1,333,398.83 163,571.45 889,293.12 0.00 (280,534.26)

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 400,444.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 (400,444.13)

Operation of Plant 7900 4,422,196.78 0.00 0.00 1,771,146.77 (2,651,050.01)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 865,599.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 (865,599.05)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 4,640,835.60 502,343.00 0.00 0.00 (4,138,492.60)

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 9200 4,174,886.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,174,886.11)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 53,126,771.59 1,269,460.09 889,293.12 1,771,146.77 (49,196,871.61)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1,2019

Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30,2020

11,391,347.68

0.00

0.00

28,233.79

38,492,508.49

43,000.21

489,049.33

0.00

295,601.44

0.00

50,739,740.94

1,542,869.33

23,624,626.99

(1,774,023.28)

23,393,473.04

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

> Reporting Entity

The District School Board has direct responsibility for operation, control, and supervision of
District schools and is considered a primary government for financial reporting. The Bay
County School District is considered part of the Florida system of public education. The
governing body of the school district is the Bay County District School Board, which is
composed of five elected members. The elected Superintendent of Schools is the executive
officer of the School Board. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of
Bay County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported
within the District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental

Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards^ Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for identification of
any entities for which the District School Board is financially accountable and other
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the School Board
are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete.

Based on the application of these criteria, the following component units are included within the
District School Board's reporting entity:

Blended Component Unit. The Bay County Educational Facilities Finance Corporation
(Corporation) was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and
equipment as fiarther discussed in Note 5. Due to the substantive economic relationship
between the Bay County District School Board and the Corporation, the financial activities
of the Corporation are included in the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate
financial statements for the Corporation are not published.

Discretely Presented Component Units. The component unit columns in the
government-wide financial statements include the financial data from one of District's three
foundations and all five charter schools. The foundations are Bay Education Foundation,
Inc. (included in financials), the Tom P. Haney Education Foundation, Inc. (not included;
immaterial), and the Bay Communications Foundation, Inc. (not included; immaterial). The
charter schools are the Bay Haven Charter Academy, Inc., the Chautauqua Learn and Serve
Charter School, Inc., Palm Bay education Group, University Academy Inc., and Rising
Leaders Academy Inc.

The foundations are separate Florida not-for-profit corporations organized and operated as
direct-support organizations under Section 1001.453, Florida Statutes, to receive, hold,
invest, and administer property and to make expenditures to and for the benefit of the
District. Because of the nature and significance of their relationship with the District, the
foundations are considered component units.

The Bay Haven Charter Academy, Inc., was organized in April 2001, as a Florida nonprofit
corporation, and was granted a charter, expiring in 2019, to serve grades kindergarten through 8.
Bay Haven Charter Academy, Inc. was awarded an additional charter in May 2010 (expiring June
30, 2015) for a k-12 school. North Bay Haven opened in 2010 and was set to be renewed in
2015. However, they achieved High Performing Status and so, has been extended until 2029.

The Chautauqua Charter School, Inc., d/b/a Chautauqua Learn and Serve Charter School, was
organized in July 2005, as a Florida nonprofit corporation, and was granted a charter, expiring
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

June 2010, to operate a special needs school for disabled adults within the District. Chautauqua
has since been given a 15-year renewal effective July 1, 2014.

NewPoint Bay, Inc., was organized in May 2008, as a Florida nonprofit corporation, and was
granted a charter, expiring June 2013, to serve grades 9 through 12. That charter was extended in
2013 for another 2 years with the charter set to expire June 30, 2015. NewPoint Bay, Inc. was
awarded an additional charter in March 2010 (set to expire June 30, 2015) to serve grades 6
through 8. Newpoint Bay Academy and Newpoint Bay High School have recendy combined to
form a new school called Palm Bay Preparatory Academy. They have severed ties with Newpoint
Bay, Inc. and are now under a new nonprofit called Palm Bay Education Group, Inc. Palm Bay
Education Group has since been given a 5-year renewal effective July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2023. In
2015-16 Palm Bay Education Group also opened Central High School as a credit recovery
school. Palm Bay Elementary was organized in July 2017 and will expire June 30, 2022.

University Academy Inc. was organized in February 2011, as a Florida nonprofit corporation,
and was granted a charter on November 11, 2011, expiring June 30, 2017, to create a research-
based curriculum K-5 school. University Academy has expanded its grade levels from K-5 to K-
8. In February 2017, a 15-year renewal was granted to University Academy.

Rising Leaders Academy Inc. was organized in September 2011 as a Florida nonprofit
corporation and was granted a charter on November 11, 2011, expiring June 30, 2017, to create a
K-5 Expeditionary Learning School. In February 2017, the charter was approved for a 15-year
extension expiring on June 20 2032.

The District may choose not to renew the charters as specified in the charters, but the District
must notify the charter schools in writing at least 90 days prior to the charter's expiration.
Pursuant to Section 1002.33(8)(e), Florida Statutes, in the event a school is dissolved or
terminated, any encumbered funds and all school property purchased with pubUc fiinds shall
automatically revert to the District. During the term of the charter, the District may also
terminate the charter if good cause is shown. The charter schools are considered component
units of the District since they are fiscally dependent on the District to levy taxes for their
support.

Copies of the separate financial statements for the charter schools are available at the District's
administrative office.

^ Basis of Pteseatation

Govemment-wide Financial Statements - Government-wide financial statements, including the
statement of net positions and the statement of activities, present information about the School
District as a whole. These statements include the nonfiduciary financial activity of the School
District and its component units. The statements distinguish between governmental activities of
the District and those that are considered business-tjrpe activities.

Govemment-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function or program of the District's governmental activities and for each
segment of the business-type activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated
with a service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a particular
function. Depreciation expense associated with the pupil transportation services, central
services, and operation of plant functions is allocated to those functions, with remaining
depreciation expense reported as unallocated.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the
program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental function or business segment is self-financing
or draws from the general revenues of the District.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements, except for interfund services provided and used and the net residual amounts
between governmental and business-type activities.

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the
District in the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund
financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is
reported in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and reported in a single column.
Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus of
government-wide financial statements, a reconciliation is presented with each of the
governmental fund financial statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

•  General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in
another fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be
expended for specific current operating purposes.

•  Capital Projects — Other Fund - to account for the financial resources generated by the
issuance of certificates of participation and the discretionary sales surtax to be used for
educational outlay needs, including new construction and renovation and remodeling
projects.

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund types:

•  Enterprise Fund — Beacon Learning Center - to account for the financial activities and
account balances of the Beacon Learning Center which provides educational services for a
fee to individuals, public and private entities, and district school boards.

•  Internal Service Funds — to account for the District's self-insurance programs.

•  Agency Funds — to account for resources of the school internal funds, which are used to
administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student athletic,
class, and club activities.

^ Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of
the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, as
are the proprietary funds and fiduciary funds financial statements. Revenues are recognized
when earned and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied.
Revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when they become
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30,2020

Account

Number

Permanent

Funds

000

Total

Nonmajor
Governmental

Funds

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 21.075,315.90

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 3,899,652.85
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 3,390,779.40
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00

Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 136,930.86
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 28.502,679.01

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 28,502,679.01

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 52,684.86 •

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 1,217,491.31

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 16,034.55

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 3,494,604.11

Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 16,653.71

Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 5,728,800.00

Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 1,126,083.84

Unearned Revenues 2410 O.tlO 0.00

Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 34,905.46

Total Liabilities O.oo 11,687,257.84

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 136,930.86

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 136,930.86

Restricted for

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 12,991.78

Capita) Projects 2726 0.00 7,942,103.94

Restricted for 2729 0.00 2,474,835.75

Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 10,429,931.47

Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00

Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00

Assigned for 2749 0.00 6,248,558.84

Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 6.248,558.84

Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 16,815,421.17

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 28,502,679.01

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF BAY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Exhibit J-2d

Page 55

FUNCTIONS

Account

Number Expenses

Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

in Net Position

Component Unit

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 4,206,612.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,206,612.79)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 4,206,612.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,206,612.79)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position

Net Position, June 30,2020

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,835,120.06

12,752.38

199,330.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,047,202.88

(2,159,409.91)

3,844,944.44

5,926.04

1,691,460.57
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